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Tenritories Municipal and Communtty Affairs

April 30, 2007

His Worship Mayor John Pollard File No: 1080-20-109-2
Town of Hay River

73 Woodland Drive

Hay River, NT XOE 161

Dear Mayor Pollard:
Transfer Agreement for Community Government Funding

Senior Administrative Officer, Terry Molenkamp, has advised that the Transfer
Agreement, sent to you on April 3 will not be signed. She indicated that prior to
signing the Agreement, you want confirmation from your Members of the
Legislative Assembly that they have exhausted all possibilities of having the
previous water and sewer subsidy amounts reinstated.

We are governed by the Financial Administrative Manual, which requires that a
signed agreement be in place before money can be transferred. Without a
signed agreement, there is no legal basis for the Government of the Northwest
Territories to transfer money.

This is to inform you that there will be no further payments made under the above
noted Transfer Agreement until such time as we receive the duly signed
Agreement.

Should you require further information, | may be reached at (867) 872-6528.

Sincerely, s
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Regional Superintendent \ MAY 16 20

South Slave Region
P.0. Box 127, Fort Smith, NT, X0E 0PQ



